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ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, and JOHN WILLARD with
negative results: .

All Federal, State, County, and City agencies, this
area; all Credit Bureaus and law enforcement agencies, plus
Bureau of Vital Statistics, Driver's License and Motor Vehicle
Departments for both Missouri and Kansas, Selectiv;ngfvice

records for Missouri and Kansas for birth date all
logical residences and rooming houses on Chestnu reet,
Kansas City, Missouxi; voter registration records; Deparitment
of Public Welfare; Ligquer Control Board records; Bartenders
and Truck Drivers Unions; Marriage and Divorce records; all
utility companies; records of Workmen's Compensation, U, S,
Department of Labor; financial institutions; all dancing

. schools and academies; all logical ‘laundry and dry cleaning
establishments, this area, contacted.

All Crimipal, Racial, Security Informants, and
Scurces in hippie and drug traffic areas contacted with negative
results. : _

Also, numerous look-alikes have been reported, located,
interviewed, and eliminated as possible suspects.

A1l above information is on file, Kansas City
office, however, the negative information not pertinent in
this investigation is not being set out in this report.

It is to be noted that JAMES EARL RAY escaped,
Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, on
4/23/67, 'Because of this, an Unlawful PFlight to Avoid
Confinement investigation has been conducted by the Kansas
City Office. When information received from the Bureau on
4/19/68 that GALT and RAY were identical, all pertinent
information regarding subject was furnished the Bureau and
all offices by teletype and information from the UFAC file
was included in the Civil Rights case, and it continues
to be investigated under that caption.

Extra copies of this report are being furnished office
of origin in event of future dissemination.
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The following investigation was conducted by
IC WILLIAM C, MC DONALD at Jefferson City, Missouri:

On May 1, 1968, Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP)
records were cheXedfor RAY EUGENE WARREN, The following
information was obtained:

RAY EUGENE WARRBN was receilved at the MSP on
June 9, 1955, to serve a 10 year sentence on charge of
robbery first degree by means of a dangerous and deadly
weapon under court case #1941-C. He completed this sentence
and began an additional 20 yearr-sentence on July 11, 1961,
on charge of robbery first degree by means of a dangerous
and deadlyveapon, court case number 1945-C, He was assigned
MSP number 69963, WARREN was discharged by commutation of
sentence from April 13, 1968, -Relatives listed on WARREN's
correspondence and visiting list are wife DORIS WARREN,
3330 Sims, St. Anne, Missouri; brother~in-law BILL SCOTT,
same address; sister, BETTY WARREN, Route 2, Box 187,
Robertson, Missouri, Records reflect that WARREN was
visited by his mother and brother, PAUL WARREN, Robertsn,
Missouri, and brother, SCOTT WARREN, Pomona, California. _
¥hile WARREN was in the MSP, he'was in the following cells:

From Nbvemﬁer 6, 1959, until January 4, 1960, G70;
From January 4, 1960, until July 1, 1960, G89;
From Jy 1, 1960, until August 31, 1960, C20;
From August 31, 1960; until October 31, 1960, E80;
October 31, 1960, until January 6, 1961, E33;
January 6, 1961, until March 17, 1961, F96,

- C
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Warden HAROLD SWENSON advised confidentially that
WARREN had assisted his department in an investigation which
had been conducted and that from November, 1965, until after
JAMES EARL RAY escaped from the MSP, that WARREN was in
solitary confinement being given maximum security for fear
of his life, Warden SWENSON continued that if at all possible,
WARREN should not be contacted as he is extremely nervous and
fearful for his life. However, Warden SWENSON advised that
WARREN is ‘to be living with his brother, SCOTT L, WARREN at
17902 Edmond Place, Covina, Callfornia.-

SINCE WARREN WAS SENTENCED TO THE MSP FOR A TOTALFERIOD

OF 30 YEARS ON CHARGE OF RODBERY WITh A DANGEROUS AND DRADLY

WEAPON AND 15 EXTRLMELY NERV 'o‘U'S‘"W”mHE‘E‘W’“‘H
CAUTION AND PUSSIBLY CONSIDERED ARMED ARD DANGEROUS .

All inmates and former inmates that have furnished
information regarding subject requested that their identity be.
concealed by the Bureau for fear of retaliation from other
prisoners because of their furnishing information to law
enforcement agencies,

D*
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un@@ STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSlIcE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

RAYMOND B, HOWE Offes  KANSAS CITY
Dote: May 15, 1968 ' .
Fleld Office File No.s 44.760 - Buresu File No: 44-38861
JAMES EARL RAY; |

DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
(DECEASED) - VICTIM

-CIVIL RIGHTS « CONSPIRACY;
. UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

JAMES EARI; RAY reportedly escaped from Missouri State
Penitentiary (MSP) on 4/23/67, where he was serving a

" twenty-year sentence for Robbery First and Operating a Motor

Vehicle Without Permission. It is believed he escaped by
hiding in a box delivering bread to a prison farm located
approximately five miles from the main prison., BSubject's
brother, JOHN RAY, S8t. Louis, Missouri, visited him at the
prison on 4/22/67 Interviews with fellow inmates and prison
officials reveal subject to be a "loner" and was called the

~ "hide-out guy', because he would stay hidden within .the

confines of MSP for a matter of days at a time, Subject .
reportedly used amphetamines and barbiturates while in prison.
RAY preferred to cell alone at prison, was very quiet, and

- made few friends, Reports conflict as to any homosexual

activity on his pdit. One inmate ‘stated -he read “girlie! - . ..
books and even engaged in selling and renting ‘books at MSP,

He reportedly was "very tight" with his mongy and used it
mainly to support his drug habit. Reports conflict on his .

‘anti-Negro sentiments, however, at one time in U, 8. Penitentiary,

“Leavenworth, Kansas, he stated he could not live in a dormitory

that was integrated. At MEP, RAY always worked in'kitchen

or bakery, Subject had made previous attempts to escape from

M8P, but was unsuccessful., Becausé of these ‘attempts, he was
given a psychiatric evaluation in October,; 1966,  This
revesled he had no physical disease or defects requiring
treatment. He was diagnosed .as having a sociopathic
personality, antimsp@ial type with anglety and depressive
features, but no mental disease ‘or defect within the meaning .

Joflthe Missouri state Code, GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, former

m document sontains aamuf secsrmendatlons nov esneluslons of the FBI, It ls the preporty o! the FBX uad [s losned o your agemeys & and

I

its contents ava niot to ba distributed outslde your sgeney....
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KC 44-760

escapee from MSP, who was located in Canada and is
currently incarcerated at MSP, advised that RAY associated
with all the St. Louis inmates at the prison and is familiar

‘with the procedure to get Canadian passports, which are easy .

to come by in Montreal, Canada, Handwriting samples were
obtained from prison records and forwarded to FBI Laboratory,
which resolved that the "GALT" writings have been identified
as being prepared by JAMES EARL RAY. One former cellmate of
subject advised that RAY had told him that he had hidden out
on two previous occasions on the outskirts of a town called
Campeche, Mexico, and that he smuggled small appliances to
that area from Brownsville, Texas. Pertinent information
from prison records and interviews concerning other suspects
or look-alikes in this matter set forth. JIN VIEW OF CRIME
FOR WHICH SUBJECT BEING SOUGHT, HE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED

- AND DANGEROUS,

- P -
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DETAILS:

§EEAI£S RBGARDING ESCAPE

On April 22, 1968, Warden HAROLD uWENSON Missouri
State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, furnlshed the
following reports from their office concerning the escape by
inmate JAMES EARL RAY, number 00416, on April 23, 1967, to
Special Agent ROWEN B, AYERS.

In addition to these reports, Warden SWENSON
advised that their records reveal this inmate had a visitor
at the prison by the name of JOHN RAY, St. Louis, Missouri,
on April 22, 1967. JOHN RAY had visited him eight times prior
to this visit. The only two other individuals listed by subject
on his visitors' list at Missouri State Penitentiary were MARY
MAHER, St. Louis, Missouri, grandmother, and JERRY RAY, St. Louis,
Mlssourl, brother. Records show the grandmother did not make

any vigits to the prison, and JERRY made flve, the last being
in 1965.
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To: M. 3. ELLIOTT, Asso:1 \TD WARDEX-CUSTODY Date: - MAY 3, 1967

From: CAPTIAN DAWTON STEELE .

Subject: TNVESTICATION ESCAPE GF JAMDS EARL RAY #00416

%416 pade good his escaoe
£roa the institetion,=Sunday, Apzil 23, 12387, by co ling hinmself in the Ren
Tara bread box and ridinz ovi thz Sally Pori on the Re: m truck, I have
intervisved 21l conceornad with the Renz Far: bread run 2nd have f -M.d the opinion

Working upon the pramise that Izmate James Besl Ray #8
=S5

_- thet Tomatc Ray. did éffect his escapa vie the Renz Fdrm bread run and the mean
- of his escape has remcined a mystery for ten-d4ays because of gr ss dert.a.:.cmon of

J

duty i.nvo‘lving threz and possible Zive prisca persomnel.

- The Renz Famm truck, driven by CGuard Officer Alfred Burikhardt came through the

f Sally Port at apor o*c:.::ately 83:00 AM, to plck uwp tha Renz Farm bread, made the plek

-¥ ° pp ond come back throush the Sally Port at approxinately 8:18 4,M; When the truck
arrived a2t Renz Tarm and was valoaded it w osvered by Mr, Bernard Paschang,
civilian cook, that the bread was torn v-a o tha extent that only a few
loaves wers usable and the rest had to be s, To my knouledge,
up until the time this rar‘o**', thar atjon fronm any Renz
‘Fazm souvee of t“.. cc::dz..:.on. of the b 2te to any officer or official
of ‘tie penitentiary, Mr, Peschaang ¢ ' ‘

me thag after he heard of Inmate
Ray's disappecrance ke did fake the r """y probably came out in the bread
box", %hen asked why he did wo

T rep soueona, Wr. Peschang sald he did
zeport it to Officer Burkhard:t and o in the office, (He could not remexber
vho.) Ke also szid he told ¥Mr., Jim Stone, Civilian Cook, when he came to work tie .
next day. : : :
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‘¥z, Jin Stone, civilian cook at l”c nz Fa t., s2id he saw the bread the next day and it

lookad liks i.t ¥had been shoveled into the bor”, He said it was not fit for use '
and was f£ed to the chickans, - :

. Sergeant John Satser was the officer in charge of Renz Farm, Sunday, Apvil 23, 1967,
and he stated that he could not wecall Mr, Pescheng not :‘.fi'w hin of the condition
of the bread upon arrival at Renz Famm, (This scems a rather weak statenent.)

[ 4

state initely vemenber checking the Renz

Farn bread box and althoush he dis < Zie the bread it was neatly stacked

2lmost to tha top of tha bo (‘i":::: box holdz 50 loaves, Reanz Fara o..ce'fed 40

loaves, the box should have beon tuo<third £full.)

‘Quard Qfficer Ezra S‘z\.l 20

-
a%
23

- CONLCLUSIONS,
Iuncte Ray evidently made good kis escasnz via the Renz Farm bread truck, Ie wmust
have used a false botiom fo.. the bracd to be stachad as neatly as Officer Shelden said
it was, 1Mo one at Renz Farm adnilis secing the falsc bottom, - Why shocld the inmate
dispose of the false bottom when the bread was mangled bdeyond usa?
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INTER.OE --'i 18 COLDTONICATIO!

:© From:  CAPTAIN DANTON STEZLE

. To: M. J, ELLIOT?, ASSCCIATE WARDIN- SUSTODY Date:  MAY 4, 1967

-

Subject: SUPPLEMENT TO ESCAPE I 1723”7C2“70N RE?Q2T OF MAY 3, 1967 . _ e

Captain Lercoy Casey and mysci' intervicied Guard Officer élfre& Bucrkhazdt this date
and gbtzained his account of tha Remz Fa read run on Sunday, April 23, 1967,
0fficer Burlhardt stated that when he vpacned the Hitchen dock that moraing he
unloaded his ewmpty bread boi and weut Lo the bread room in the main kitchen via the
elevator, e checked the Renz Famm box sud noted that ris bread wes loaded,
accompanied the inmate who whacled the box o tie lozding dock, and watched the box
rewaved from the cavt and loaded on thz rock by the kitchen inmate and the fuside
4 truck driver immate, Officer RDurkhardt stated that hie did vot observe the immates
‘ straining vnder any extra load., He tlx ;:"oc.,;dao to the Sally Port znd was present
‘ when Guard Officer Ezra Shelden c..m*.'-wed the bread box. O0Ffficer Burkhardt noted at
: this time that the bread was still neatly stacked near the top of the box 2s it

was whan he left the bread roon, :

h

: o -
{ - He then proceedad to the Renz Famm, stoyping on the wa/ at Mr, Carl ¥ill's residence
’ to deiliver Mr, Mill's bread which wes in a seperate box. Officer Burkhardt stated
I that he went to the rear of the truck ana i
" the c2b of the truck with hiw, got in the bac
wread, which he delivered, He did not at 'thi
cruck, T '

¢ Lloyd R, Reno #10970, who rode
0of the t¥uck and hended him Mr, Mill's
time notice anything amiss in the

Wasen ke veached the Administration bullding hic backed up to the Front Door, went to
the vear of the truck and watched ‘.":. Renz Fawn kitchen inmates unload tLe bread, 1ile
stated that a2t this time one of the iumwtes cosmented that the bread was suze in a
mess, He said that he never 1r ol é‘i: the bread or gave it a thought 2s to why the
bread would be pessed up but ¢ he 34 ask the fnwmate if he thought. they would
have to go after another load, The famate zssured hizm that they could uce the bread
and he dromped the matter, ' :

,Officer Burkhardt emphatically stutes that he never sauw the bread after it reached
tie .Renz Farm, Mr, Bernard Peschouy never veporded the condition of the bread to

iz, aad that he had never heard of thz concition of the bread from so sone else, :
- He was asked ¢hy it didn't seem strange to him thet, after seeing the bread neatly stacksd

in the Sally Port, it should bz in 2 woss upon arriving st his destination, ' U

said he just never thought auything cLout it any further than checrmg as to whather
or not te would have to return for core bread, -

Captain Leroy Cacey, in the course of his invcstigatio:‘ £ Inzmate Janmes Earl Ray's
escape, talked to Officer Burikerds on the. tcldpliona Monday, April 24, 1967, Officer
Burkharde, at that time, told Capiaia Ca tact he,ar ri ed at the Renz Farm with all,

Burldwerdt in person and wus Lold by the of

bread after it veachad tha fazm bul zizum:
out of bread zud thevre were no cowplialais,

ficer that he actually had not seen the
it wes all there beczuse they didn't run

~Sey
the bresad he had left thie walls with, Later Contain Qasey talied with 0fficer
d
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5

- De,,..rmwnz of Corrections

C ’ {.CF “CL CO VDTUNICATION Q

Subject: RAY, James, #00L16-3 | . Date April 21,, 67
To:  B.J.POIRY, KiJOR .

w08 111 9%/ o -

s

‘ COITCI USICHS

Cuard Officer Johnni gent of his duty in.
not tryinzg to locete ite oy whe : did not "r:pev"c, for
work at 11:00 AM. @nd iz n ; z the absence of ‘
Innote Ray to Centrol ™ an ’ce*‘ Harold Sch i‘fer
> *t ’ . . .

vho *-elzcved him at12:00 P.IL, .

Suerd Officer Rargld S¢hafler was negligent to a lessev
extent in not knowing teo whien he spolke 1o over the telep “hone
on a matter as :n.. 'wcwt.::nt as a nissing inmate, alw: fcr nod
reporsing to Control Center, espesially since Inm.te Ray
s well knoim as being escape pronc. :

-

The daily call ches % for the kitchen is nade out bj Xitchen
office inmates and signed Ly the guard officer on duty.
Whcether this procedure is directed by civilian cooks is nob
tlear. . The call shest is delivered in the ovening {for the
next day) by the izmnate-fivsitecsok, This call sheest should

be cdir ue'* by an¢ signod by the civilian cook in charge and
counters oigmedyby the fuord officer, Inmates should be z'\.c'u.v.”'*d
to lonor the call sisst unless cancelled oy the civilian cuo.‘.~
A1 off duty kitchen and dock workers aro ‘allowed to ea

—u\.

their meals in tkc kitchon, Tiiis creotes too much tra:nc
and confusion, %The Hitchen Gate Officer would be able to
better control the traific if cnly duty workers were allowed
in the z':.tcae“x. ‘ : :
The la_c,.,e nunmber of psople both inmate and civilian
allowred dinside the wd vesionds is defi

risi, espe ially whcn the rezul “*‘1"7 251

Front Door officers are not on dutye. D
should be se‘*:. up.

outside

1S
0>
-

cec: Varden Svem,o:z S
IJI‘. Bll.' UU’ A.l‘;.c'
file .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/214/68

{

On April 21, 1968, Major BBRNARD J. POIRY,

Custodial Officer, Mlssourl State :Penitentiary, sald he -
has been unable to recall the name of the person who told
hlm about RAY escaplng in the bread container from the
prison bakery in April of 1967. He said, however, the
person who allegedly helped by putting a card board cover
over him was not GEORGE OWENS, but GEORGE JONES, who is
still in the penitentiary and employed in the bakery.

He said there is no doubt in his mlnd but that RAY escaped
via the bread truck.. » :

2
Major POIRY also said that he received information

on April 21, 13967, from the prlson "grapev1ne, no source
1dent1f1ab1e, that the talk in the pen is that RAY made
contact with WALTER NOLAN- , who was released from the
penitentiary on a writ, and that probably NOLAN was the
"brains" behind the KING murder. He said there was absolutely
no information to confirm this report and he has no infor- ‘
"mation that NOLAN" and RAY even associated together in

the penitentiary.

\

On 4/21/68 o. Jefferson City, Missouri g,z KC 4h-760

by ‘SA ROWEN B. AYERS . SS  Bote dictated_ 4/22/68

This document confalns neither recommendations nor condésip}ns of the FBIL It is the property- of the FBI and is loaned o your agency;,
1t Gnd its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

u/24/68

l - ) ' . ) Date.

GEORGE HAROLD JONES Missouri State Penltentlary
(MSP) #45516, who has been in the MSP since 1957 from
St. Louis, M;ssouri advised he is now head baker at the

penitentiary. He said he was working in the bakery with

JAMES EARL RAY when the latter escaped in April of 1967,

but he has never been contacted in connection therewith.

He said he also worked in the bakery when RAY was working
in the kitchen. He said they were acquainted for six or
seven years. He said he never talked to RAY about his plans
to escape and did not know how RAY escaped. He said a man
could coneceal himself in the bread boxes used in 1967. " He
said they were wooden boxes about 4 1/2' by 2 1/2%.

He said however if a man concealed himself in one
of the boxes the officials of the penitentiary would have
known about it as soon as the box was &livered without bread.
He said after RAY was missing, the officials continued their
search for him for about 12 or 13 days on the theory he had
"hid out" as he had done before. He said inmates were
forbidden to take sandwiches out of the eating areas because
officials thought they might take food to RAY. He said he was
making & sandwich one afternoon and a lieutenant asked him
what he was going to do with it.  He said he was going to take
it to RAY, in a kidding manner. The officer said "he knew RAY
went over the wall". He did not recall the identity of the

- officer. -

JONES said he did not know RAY's friends. He said he
never heard of a RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS.  He said RAY is not the
type of person who would kill MARTIN LUTHER KING. He said RAY
never talked about Negroes or anything else and he believes
Ythey have the wrong guy".

JONES said that he never heard of RAY using drugs
and he knew RAY was not a homeosexual. He said he could not
furnish any information as to the whereabouts of RAY or could
he name anyone who could.

4/22/68 =, Jefferson City, Missouri File g KC 4u..760 °

by_.

SA ROWEN B. AYERS & sse 4/23/68

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of ¢

he FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

it ond its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent THOMAS H., WEAVER:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

.On April 23, 1968, Maior BERNARD POIRY Assistant
Associate Warden of Cuctody Missouri State Penltentlary (MSP),
advised that a thorough search of the property room at the MSP
e failed to reveal any personal effects of JAMES EARL RAY left
- behind after his escape. He said that he usually goes through

: any personal effects left behind by an escapee for leads, but
2 he cannot recall whether or not he ever saw anything left behind
- by RAY. He stated that if other inmates know an inmate has
escaped, they will strip his cell of anything worthwhile, Major
POIRY advised that he will continue to search for any personal
property of RAY and will advise if such is located.

On April 29, 1968, Mr. BERNARD PESCHANG, Route 2,
o . a cook at the Renz Prison Farm, Missouri State Penitentiary,
i advised that he had worked at the kitchen at the MSP in
i about 1963-64 when RAY was working there pushing a food cart,
o " to the hospital. He recalled at the time that RAY was known
" : as the "hide-out guy™ from a previous occasion when he hid
: inside the prison for some time before being found. He
recalls that on a Sunday morning, during April, 1867, the
bread truck arrived at the Renz farm when PESCHANG was
R there as the cook, and the bread was "'messed up". RAY had
T hidden out again once while PESCHANG was at the Renz farm,
. -~ and when he saw the bread box with the "messed up” bread, he
thought then, without knowing why, that "JIMMY RAY must be out
again". He did not know at the time, he said, that RAY was
working in the bread room at the main prison, and he has no
idea who might have helped RAY escape on this occasion, When
he heard later that RAY had indeed escaped, he recalled
the*messed up’ bread and notified his superiors . ab the Renz
farm. The bread box used to transport bread in an
open truck fxrom the main prison to the farm had contained
sufficient bread to be used on the day it was received, but
it was a large enough box that a man in a cramped position
could have been hidden under some layers of loaves.

11
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PESCHANG said that he has no idea who RAY's close.
friends were, and as he recalled, RAY "got along" but was
not close to anyone, He knew RAY 'was unhappy in prison,
from working with him at the kitchen at the main prison,
and he had heard RAY say that he would "make it to South
America’ if he ever got out of prison, He said he never
- heard RAY make any statements to indicate he was unrnusually
prejudiced against Negroes, and he did not seem to be the
type to have it "in" for anycne, but was just "for JIMMY RAY",.
He said that the bread i#a the bread box on the day RAY
reportedly escaped, was turned around and turned over, and
not neatly stacked as it usually was on arrival at the farm,
He does not believe any incidents at the time occurred which
would indicate any guard had anything to do with helping RAY
escape, and he could not be certain that RAY got out in the
bread box, but it would have been possible,

12 .
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1 : ' ~ 4/29/68

Date.

- Mr, HAROLD SCHAEFFER, 630 Adams, Jefferson Clty,
Hissouri, employed at the Mlssouri State Penitentiary from
12:00 P to 8:00 AM as tower watch on Tower 14, formerly
gate guard in the Penitentiary Kitchen (and bakery) said
he -worked .on the latter assignment for about two years in e
the period betweéen 1965 and 1967, and knew JAMES RAY,

He recalled that he went on duty at 11:00 AM on

CApril 23, 1967, He said RAY worked in back of the kitehen
a8 .a:bread slicer who packed the bread hoxes, He worked
-alone, He said he did not know RAY well, He said RAY would

have had to leave the pepitentiary, if he escaped in a bread
box, sometime before 11:00 AM, as the bread goes to the farms
early in the morning, or at least before 11:00 AM. He said
the other guard on duty with him was ROBERT HIGGINS who now
lives some place in Arizona,.

Be recalled that about 3:00 P -he was contacted by
Warxrden SWENSON who told him that RAY had escaped and wanted
to know what he knew about it, He sa2id he did not know RAY
had left, as he had no occasion to check en him, He said he
was "bawled out™. He said z search continued inside the walls
for RAY for several days. -

: - SCHAEFFER said he did not know any associates of
RAY, and had no dealings with him, He denied that he had
every furnished RAY with any amphetamine or any other type
of contraband,

He said he has heard very little talk about RAY,
either following his escape or since the allepgation appeared
in the papers that BAY was being sought for the murder of

Dr, MARTIN LUTHER KING. He said he could furanish no infor-

nation concerning his whereabouts or of anyone who might have

such Iinformation,

. Mr, SCHAEFFER said he knows "WHITEY" DOWDA. He
said about eight months ago, DOWDA was in Jefferson City,

Nissouri with his new wife, and stayed for a couple of nights,
He formerly worked in the penitentiary kitchen, and would

On

by,

4/25/68 ot Jeiferson City, Missouri KC 44-760

ile

SA ROWEN B, AYERS:ENV _ 4/26/68
Date dictated

This documen! contains neither recommendctions nor conclusions of |'he FBL It is the properly of the FBI ond is looned to your agency;
it and its contents are not te be distributed oulside your agency.
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“have known RAY, according to Yr, SCHAEFFER, He said he

- was walking on Capitol Avenue and DOWDA came by and asked
him if he wanted a ride to his car, He went with DOWDA and
another guard by the name of JOHN PETREKE or PETREE, or .
similar, to a tavern and a few beers. PETREKE asked DOWDA
if he and his wife wanted to stay all night at the PETREKE
residence, He did not know if the invitation was accepted.
He said DOWDA was on his way to California at the time, He
was driving a Volkswagen which he said belonged to his wife,
He said he was with DOWDA for about 1% hours, He said he
observed DOWDA at the front gate of the penitentiary talking
to the door man, but did not see him go in, He said he did
not know how well RAY knew DOWDA,

14
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Date___4/277/868

Mr. STEPHAN I. KRAL, Elston, Missouri, Officers’ Dlnzng
Room Superv1sor, Missouri State Penltentlary, formerly guard
at Renz Farm, said it was his regular job in 1967 to drive the
truck to the main prison for bread five days a week, except
weekends. He said the truck leaves Renz Farm about 8:00 a.m.,

-and gets the bread no later than about 8:30 a.m. He said the empty

box is taken from Renz Farm and taken te the loading dock. At
that place the driver gives the order for bread. The inmates
take the empty box on an elevator to the bakery and a box is loaded
with the order. It is then brought baeck to the dock. The

driver is supposed to check it to be sure it contains nothing

but bread. He said the bex was about 4 by 3 feet. He said it
holds about 100 loaves of bread and they are packed 15 loaves.

to each layer. He said he always ran his arm down inside the

box to count the layers. He said the truck then goes out to

the truck tunnel. There a guard again checked to be sure there -
was nothing under or around the truck, irncluding the box and
under the hood. He, if satisfied, signaled the tower and the
exit gate was released and the truck went back to the farm.
He said the truck made several stops for lights, intersections, .
etc., en route and one would have no difficulty getting off the
truck. He said the box was large enough to hold a man.

- Mr. XRAL said that he heard some talk, after RAY escaped,
that some officers had seen RAY “"practicing a little yogi’, that
is, curling up in corners, and similar. He said he presumed he
was doing this to see if he could fit in the bread box, but he had
no personal information in this regard. Ee also sazid he "heard”
that Renz Farm had been recemvzng more bread than requested for
two or three days prlor to April 23, 1967. ‘

Mr. KRAL said the entire delivery trip from Rehz to
the Penitentiary and back d4id not continue until after 9:00 a.m.

He said he did not know what procedures of checking
were followed on April 23, 1968, as this was a weekend and
both the regular driver and regular tunnel checker were off duty.

4/26/68 KC 44-760

Jefferson City, Mo. File#,

by.

SA ROWEN B. AYERS (1idb) D s 4/28/68
ate dictated

This document contdins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;
il ond its contents ore not to be distributed outside your .ogency.
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Date__ 4/27/88

Mr. ALFRED BURKHARDT, 305 Boonville Road, formerly
employed by the Missouri State Penitentiary, said he was the
relief driver of the "bread truck" for Renz Farm on April 23,
1967. He said he picked up the bread about 8:30 a.m. He
noted the box was on the platform (loading dock) He said
this was unusual because usually the enpty is taken from the
truck and the full box returned. He said he recalled it had been
there the day before. He said he was supposed to check the box
to be sure it contained nothing but bread. He said the box was
about 3 by 2-1/2 feet. He said he thad heard that someone tried
to get into one of these boxes, after RAY's gscape, and could
not do it with room for bread. He said the box is checked at the
dock, and at the tunnel. He said, however, that it was not

probed " He said the check was V1sua1. He said the box was
delivered to Renz Farm and he heard no more about it.

However, he "heard" the next day that civilian cook at
Renz Farm complained "that the dbread had been all messed up.”
He also "heard" that there was no shortage of bread on April 23,
1968. He said he also "heard" that some of RAY's clothing
ahd been found on the loading dock a week or two after the
escape. He said the only thing unusual about this particular
trip and perhaps the 22nd, was that the box was on the dock when
he arrived there.

On___4/26/68 at- Jefferson City, Missouri File# KC yu-.7690
by SA ROWEN B. AYERS (1ib) Date dictated B/26/88
this document confalns neither recommendations nor conclusig.;ns of the FBL It is the property: of the FB! and is loaned to your ageacy;.
1t ond its contents are not to be distributed éutside. your agency.
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WARRANT OF ARREST

C On April 24, 1968, an amended complaint, as authorized,
was filed by Special Agent ROWER B. AYERS before United States
Commissioner W, C. SHELEY at Jefferson City, Missouri, charging
JAMES EARL RAY with Unlawful Flight to Aveid Confinement in
connection with the commission of a crime of Robbery First,

in violation of Title 18, Section 1073, United States Code.

Bond returnable was set by the United States Attorney at

$5,000.00 to the United States Commissioner at Jefferson

City, Missouri.

Mr. SHELEY issued a warrant on the above complaint

on April 24, 1968, which has been transmitted to the Office
of the United States Marshal at Kansas City, Missouri.

17
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HANDWRITING SAMPLES

On April 20, 1968, one copy of a letter in the
handwriting of JAMES E. RAY dated October 24, 1966, was
furnished to the FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes.
The letter was from RAY to Dr. EARL C. KEPLER, Biggs

Building, Fulton, Missouri, and was furnished to Special Agent
ROWEN B. AYERS by Dr. G. B. PETERSON, State Hospltal No., 1,
Fulton, Missouri, on April 19, 1968.

On April 27, 1968, thirty-four pages containing
purported handwriting and hand printing of JAMES EARL RAY were
forwarded to the FBI Laboratory, also for comparison purposes.
These items were contained in the Missouri State Penitentiary
file of RAY and were furnished to Special Agent ROWFEN B. AYERS
on April 26, 1968, by Mr. HARRY LAUF, Records Officer, Missouri
State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri.

On May 6, 1968, twenty-two pages of handwriting of
JAMES EARL RAY as obtained from the U, S. Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, Kansas,; and one copy of a form dated April 4,
1958, signed by JAMES EARL RAY, obtained from U, S, Probation
Officer, Kansas City, Missouri, were forwarded to the FBIL
Laboratory for comparison purposes. The twenty-two pages
of handwriting samples were obtained by Special Agent MAX E.
RICHARDSON and the form from the U. S. Probation QOfficer,
Kansas City, Missouri, was obtained by Special Agent THOMAS
J. CONNOLLY.

18
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

‘ ate; ADril 24, 1968
- to: FBI, Memphls (44~ 1987) i;F“eNo 44~3§861 N
" e MURKIN ' - ©° Lab.ne. D=561271 JK
- CR - : : .o

’ ‘Specim_xens recelved 4/22/68

K171 Missouri State Penitentiary form dated 10/24/66,
bearing known handwriting of JAMES E, RAY

ALSO SUBMITTED: Copies of two-page report of psychiatric
. examination dated 10/24/66

Result of examination:

The "Galt" writings considered together and soe01men
K171 can be identified as having been prepixred by the same
individual,

Because of the limited questioned material and the
lack orxr comparable letters and letter combinations, 1t could
not be determined whether the *Harvey Lowmy»z“ signature on
the Q72 gun invoice was prepared by JAMES E. RAY, K171,

Specimen K171 is being retained,
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Te: FBI, Memphis (44-1987) :  pae: May 1, 1968

FBI File No. 4438861
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Re:  MURKIN | R o  Lemwe.  D-561775 JX

CR

Specimens received 4/29/68

K21] Various documents comprising ﬁh“twaour pieces of
paper bearing purpcrted kaown handwriting and hand
prlntlnw of JALR uA&L EAY, obtained fron his file
at iMissouri State wen1t°n+1ary

Result of egamination:

- It was concluded that the questioned hand printing
appearing on items attributed to Eric S, Galt was prepared
by JAMES EARL RAY, K171 and K211, g

Because of ihe presence of characteristics wh;ch

cannot he e&plained on tine basis of the known handwriiing of
JAMES EARL RAY, it cannot be definitely determined whethexr
the 'Harvey Lowmyer" signature on Q72 was prepared by this
individual; however, significent handwriting similarities were
noted. :

Specimen Kle has been QDOtOFIapnGd and is
temporarily retained,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF WiSTIGMlN& o
- VWASHINGTON, D. C. 2@535

To: FBI, Memphls (44- 1987) , : bate: May 9, 1968
. ‘ ' : FBI File No. 44 38861
"Re: MURKIN , ;‘f . keb.No.  "P=562610 JK

Specimens received 5/7/68
> K257 Twenty-one sheets of paper and one copy of a fornm

dated 4/4/58, bearing known handwrltmg and hand
pr1nt1ng of JnMES EaRL RnY

| aLS0 SUBMITTED: One "Inmate Request To Staff Member" form
S T for JACK M, RAY, No° 59602

© Result of examinatien: |

The’ addltlonal known handwrltlng of JAL iES EARL RAY,
represented by K257, does not sufficiently augment the known
handwriting of this individual previously received to permit

the identification of the "Harvey Lowmyer" signature on Q72
with thls 1nd1v1dua1

K257 is temporarlly retained.
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INTERVIEWS WITH FELLOW INMATES AND OFFICIALS

AT MISSOURY STATE PENITENTIARY,

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
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Date. 4/24/868
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Mr. BEN GOODIN, Salesman, Schantzmeyer Ford, Southwest
Blvd., Jefferson City, Missouri, advised that he formerly
was chef at the Missouri State Penitentiary and knew JIMMY
RAY well, actually being his boss for about six years. He
said RAY was a good friend of a blond inmate by the name
of DOWDA. He said DOWDA hated Negroes. He sald that
sometime about a year ago, DOWDA came through Jefferson City
driving a Volkswagen. He stopped to see GOODIN and had a
female with him he introduced as his wife. He told GOODIN
he had a Mustang and his father operated a resort in
Florida and he was manager of a chicken fry cafe in either
Atlanta, Georcla, or Montgomery, Alabama. He asked GOODIN
not to indicate to his wife that he had been in the "pen".

GOODIN said that sometime later DOWDA telephoned
~him from California, and said that he needed money and
asked GOODIN to send him some. He refused, and DOWDA
called a second time and GOODIN prefused. He said he has
not heard from him since.

GOODIN stated that since DOWDA was a "racist" that
he might be an accomplice of RAY in the murder of Doctor
KING. He also thought that both RAY and DOWDA were mixed-
up in "peddllng dope" in the penltentlary, but he could never
prove it. He said DOWDA had a detainer from Florida which was
dropped. He said he knew RAY wanted to escape and he "killed"
a request by RAY for a transfer to a farm because of this.
He said RAY was "strictly a loner" and very quiet. He knew
of no personal feelings on the part of RAY in connection
with Negroes. He knew of no other close friends RAY may

have had.
On 4/21/68 o Jefferson City, Missourl gz KC 44-760
by SA ROWEN B. AYERS P Pe ' Datedictoreg. 1723788
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of ﬂ;e FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond Is looned to your ogency;

it ongd its contents are nol lo be disteibuted outside your agency.
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Date 4/24/88

1

On April 22, 1968, RAY PRUETT, number 2195, Clerk,
.4 Hall, said that he knew JAMES RAY well and visited hlm on
occasion in the hall. He sald he considered RAY as a
"neighbor". He said that RAY never used any type of drugs
except for medicine, had no ill feelings toward the hegro
race and had no abnormal sexual habits. He said he first
met RAY in jail in St. Louis about 1959 and knew him all
of the time they were in the penitentiary except for a
brief period he, PRUETT, was on parole.

He said that ’RAY is the type of person who has no
enemies. He never said anything bad ahout anyone and minded
,,,,, his own business. He was very quiet; interested all the
time in escaping and caused no one any trbuble. He said
RAY had no friends as such, but talked to a few persons.
His primary interest was baseball‘ He did not mention his
family and was very conservative in regards to spending
money. He did not gamble, according to PRUETT PRUETT -
said that if RAY would say he killed Dn. KING that he,
PRUETT, would not believe him. He said that 'RAY is
just not the type. He said he could furnish no information -
regardlng the p0391ble whereabouts of RAY and had no
"~ information concerning who might have aided in his Dscape
from prison.

He said RAY is not the type of person to have committed

the crime of killing Dr. KING, in his opinion.

4

on 4/22/68 ; Jefferson City, Missouri Flle

KC 44-760

by SA ROWEN B. AYERS : SS Date diciated 4/22/68

This document contdins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the property of the £Bl and is looned to your ogency;
© itand ils contents are not to be disiribuled outside your ogency.
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-

On Aprll 22, 1968, BILLY EDWARD MILES, number 02185,
serv1ng life in the Mlssourl State Penltentlary said he was
interviewed by reporters with the permission of Warden
SWENSON and he has been quoted, without the use of his name,

-about his knowledge of RAY. He said he has known RAY since

February of 1961, and knew nothing of his family or back-
ground although RAY mentioned having a brother and sister. -
He said he celled in K-Hall four cells away from RAY and
worked in the bakery with him. He said no one is agtually
a "friend" of RAY's as he had no close friends. He said
the person nearest to beging his friend is an ex-convict
from St. Louis, Missouri, discharged about 1965 by the
name of CARL DRAKE. He said RAY and DRAXE got along well.
He said he believed he was as close to RAY as anyone else,
but he could not say he was a good friend. He said he attended
baseball games with RAY and RAY was interested in following
games on T.V. and in the papers. He did not use drugs and
MILES denied that he knew RAY as a homosexual or possessed
of abnormal sexual behavior otherwise. He said RAY was
always looking for means to escape, but did not discuss his
plans. He never mentioned where he would go should he
escape. MILES believed RAY was above. average, for a convict,

.in mentalityl He said some of the inmates believed he was

Yerazy" for his escape attempts. He said, for a time, he
and RAY operated a book shop together. He said they made
some money - -off of this. This shop consisted of obtaining
various paper back books and selling and trading them for
small amounts. He denied that RAY was in any way

connected with the sale or use of dope and did not know of
his doing any gambling. He said RAY talked to Negroes, but
did not associate with them and expressed no animosity towards
them., He said RAY was very retiring and self conscious. He
could not 1nag1ne RAY taking dancing lessons, or spendlng
money fodlishly.

MILES said RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS was not known to
him, o

On 4/22/68 ot_Jefferson City, Missouri File#. XC H4-760
by. SA_ROWEN B. AYERS : SS Date dictated u/20/68
This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the F8I. 1t is the property of the FBI aond Is loaned 1o your agency;
it ond ils conlents ore not 1o be distributed outside your agency.
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_Date___4/2u/68
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On April 22, 1968, JIMMY Z. BRADLEY, in the
Missouri State Penitentiary as JAMES Z. BRADLEY, number
71844, said he has been serving a life sentence since
December of 1956, He said he knew RAY as an employee in
J Hall for a time and knew he lived in K Hall. He said he
spoke to RAY on occasion and observed his activities in X
Hall. He said RAY lived in K Hall for at least two years
and always desired to cell alone. He said he, BRADLEY,
was in solitary when RAY escaped and knew nothing of it.

He said that RAY was exceptionally quiet and rather
an "odd person". He said he knows that RAY took mild drugs
such as amphetamine and had very small veins and it was.
difficult for RAY to "mainline” his shots. He said RAY
always believed he was ill, and used drugs on occasion as
a matter of medicine. However, whenever he could he
purchased amphetamine and barbituates. BRADLEY said RAY

_probably had a source within the penitentiary for these

drugs, but he declined to discuss the matter further. He
said RAY never sold such.

BRADLEY said that RAY is very quiet and would

‘be very hard to locate. He said he would not know where

to locate him and could furnish no information as to who
might. He said he did not believe RAY would kill anyone
unless his life was in jeopardy. He said that no one

could say he is a friend of RAY's because RAY had no
associates who he would consider as "friends". He said

RAY is the type of person who might find employment on a
ranch, a chicken farm, or a lumber camp or similar.  He

said if RAY took dancing lessons this would be completely
out of character for him. He said RAY spent money only when
he had to and "did not mess around with anyone”.

. BRADLEY said RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS is unknown to him.
The following is the mailing list for JIM Z.

BRADLEY, number 71844, as obtained from his file on April
23, 1968 -

4/22/6% ... Jefferson City, Missouri _ . KC ¥4-760

On e
. SA ROWEN B. AYERS : sSs . 4/22/58
by. Dote dictated
l‘hcs document conloins nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property: of the FBI ond is loaned 1o your agency; -

iWand its contenis are nat to be disiributed outside. your agency.
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2
Wife
Mother
Fathér

26

MAXINE BRADLEY, 135 St. George,

St. Louis, Mlssourl, age 23. ™
PHIE BRADLEY, 1724 A. So. 1lhith,
St. Louils, Missouri, age 49.
JOHN B. BRADLEY, 1023 Lafeyette
Street, St. Louls, MlSSOUPl,
age 58,
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1 ' o Date

JEROME (hMN) CARPENTER, Missouri State Penitentiary

(MSP) #0384, serving life for murder from June 15, 1961,
stated he has been confined and has worked in the psychlatrlc
sectlon of the prison. He said he has known JAMES EARL RAY -
in prlson since about 1863, but does not know him well.

He said he used to live in Quincy, Illinois and attended
- school with JERRY RAY, brother of JAMES. He said he knew the
father of the RAY boys as JERRY RAY. He recalled that when
he was about 15 years of age, his mother ran away with JERRY
RAY and went to St. Louis, Missouri. He said they separated
about two years ago and his mother moved back to Quincy

and lives at 630 North 6th Street. He did not know what :
happened to JERRY RAY. He sald his mother also wrote to him
from 1818 South 12th Street in St. Louis, Missouri. She used
the name of RUBY CARPENTER and RUBY RAY and worked as an ,
inspectress at various hotels such as the Jefferson, Coronodo
and the Park Plaza in St. Louis.

He said he knew JIMMY CARPENTER who left the
penitentiary some time ago. He said he did not know if this
CARPENTER knew JAMES RAY or not. JEROME CARPENTER said he
only saw the mother of JAMES RAY once and that was when she came
to the home of his grandmother to find out what happened
to her husband and his mother.

He said he heard of RAY escaping from the penitentiary
but did not know the details. He said RAY was a quiet, meek
person who was very soft spoken. He said he rarely saw RAY
in the penltentlary and did not know him in Quiney, Illinois.

-He said he could furnish no information as to the whereabouts

of RAY.
on. 4/22/88 . Jefferson City, Missouri gi,, KC 44780
by SA ROWEN B. AYERS :  sse Date dictared____~__4/23/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is louned to your agency:

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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ORLAN EUGENE ROSE, Inmate No. 73723, Missouri
State Penitentiary, said he first came to the Missouri
State Penltentlary in 1958. He said he first met RAY in
jail at Kansas Clty, Missouri in 1955, and celled with him
and WALTER RITE prior to the time that all three went to
Leavenworth, Kansas. He said RIFE may have been a homosexual
as he liked to fool around with young boys, but he said at
the Jackson County Jail, Leavenworth, and Jefferson City,
Missouri, RAY gave no indication of abnormal sexual behavior. -

. He described RAY as quiet, a loner, and "not a
loud mouth". He could not picture RAY, he said, as being
vicious. He said RAY 1liked to follow baseball. He said
they both lived in K Hall and associated together., He said
they talked every day. He said RAY "did mnot fool® with as
many as five men in. the penitentiary. He said RAY used
amphetamines when he could get them. He paid from $2.00
to $5.00 a shot. He did not get into debt and did not gamble.

He said he was in maximum security when RAY escaped
and knew nothing of the details. He said the rumor inside is
that RAY did not escape in a bread truck, but he had no in-~
formation as to how he did escape.

He said RAY has a half-sister in St. Louis, Missouri
with his mother. He said ‘RAY did not like his mother as she
left him and started living with an ex-conviet out of Illinois.
Heé said RAY has a brother and some half brothers. He believed
his mother is living and re-married after the ex-convict died.
She may have had some property "which she lived up".

ROSE said the inmates call him "The Jew" in the
penitentiary, but he said RAY was "tighter" with his money
than ROSE. He said he could not imagine RAY spending any
money for dancing lessons or leaving a gun behind him some-

" place because of this characteristic.

" . ROSE said he did not know any RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS,
nor did he know of this person as an associate of RAY's.

4/22/68 Jefferson City, Missouri KC 437690
On at, : - File#.

SA ROWEN B. AYERS -~ 1w ' L%/23/68 .
by. . : Date dictated -

This document <onloins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is Ihe property of the FBl ond is loaned to your agency;
it and ifs contenls are not 1o be distributed outside your ageacy.
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On April 22, 1968 Warden HAROLD SWENSO‘\J, in o
addition to furnlshlng a copy of the entire files of the
Missouri State Penitentiary, furnished an article handed
to him on April 22, 1968 by ORLAN ROSE which is:
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'Wﬁrdqﬁ Swensons
Would you look the attachéd erticle over and éongider turning it

over to a repﬁrter of the Kansas City Star newspaper. I haVe a feeling

that Jimmy Ray might give himself up if he happens to read what I have

written. CIf . you do release the article I give you full permlssion to

reword iﬁ as you see fit as long as it contains the seme line of thoughu.

There is»a possibility that he migh get killed before it 1s ever

learned whether or not he is actuélly gulilty of shﬂkxxg shooting Doctor
King, If this would happen, it would be anotherfOs#al@ case in the |
eyes of the world. | |

If you do not ‘think it apbropriata o rslease this articke to the
news media, just tear it up, however, knowing Jlmmy as I do there is a el
very faint possibility_that he would give himself up if he were to»read ‘
what I have written. I am sure that he will be reading‘either the

K.C. Star or the 8%, Louls papers whereever. he 18.
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pg%eon hospital and 1lifted weights during his off duty hours wﬁile
Jimmy end I either walked the yard or watched the ball games togefher;
It is true that Jimmy 1s sort of a loner, but this is not unusual iﬁ
a‘penitentiary. Being a loner‘doesntt.mean fhat he didnt't have'mény
frienés° Jinmy always wore a smile and laughed softly at the varilous
occurrences during our time together in jail and while we were at
Leavenworth, His friendly smile alone made.him ﬁany.friends aﬁd got
him gghj grestings, but he just wasnft oneg to mix or Join a’ group bull
segsion a8 is most usually the case in Jall or prison, He would rather
stroll around the yard with one or two persons and discuss clothes,
travel, baseball; or the enjoyment he got while working as a painter
Just prior to his arrest. It must have . been one of the besﬁ vaying
Jobs he ever had because hé was always talklng about it, If I remember
correctly, I believe him and Rife lived in the Pickwiek Hotelldvning
the time they both worked for the painting contraetor.. He liked nice
clothes and was always very neatly dreesed during his court appearances,
He would sometimes mention his broeher,_but_l‘never heard him ever
nention his'motﬁer or father in any o? our conversations, I took it
for granted that he had not been blessed with many luxuries while
growing up. He was very eavipg ﬁiﬁh the few dollars he was able %o
obtein'while serving time, in fact; ; often accused him of being a

- miser., Somehow he was able to smuggle a wrilstwatch into the jail _ -
at Kansas City and he was so proud of it that I.actually believe it
was the first wristwatch he ever owned. He d1d not want to part ﬁith
it for.anyfhing? however, he finally did so because he learned that
he could not possibly take it into the prison at Leevenworth with him,
I ended up with the watoh and passed it on %Yo my brother, but only after ‘
having pald Jimmy a much higher price than is usual-in Jail. Up unbil i
I l@;t him at Leavenworth, he was ons of ny best friends and he was

always a very enjoyable person to be around
When I again met him in 1960 at the Missouri State Penltentiary,

he had aged a great deal, he lacked his usual smile, and his whole
demeanor seemed to be changed, He was fery vithdrawn and it took quite
& number of conversations before he fi pally opened up to me and told me

why he felt so bad, We wero both assigned Jobs in the Food Service

)-,-1

Department. He worked upstairs in the Bakery and I worked on ths botton
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floor where he‘would-deliver bread sach weekday for outside delivery.
We both~lived on the same tler in K Cellhouse and would often talk -
wlth each other after our jobs were ovéra It was during these con-
versations that I finslly leafnsd what I think to be the méin reason
behind his perspnality ckinge., . He told me that two police officers
had framed him on thse robbéry charge he was serving the twenty years
on, He swore up and down that he was innocent of the crime, but %hat
he dgatnpt have the money to hire lawyers to prove his innocenee or
carry hls case into tﬁe United States Suprene Court, I later 1eafhed
fhat the two police'0fficers wers not above plantiﬁg evidence in ordéf
to convict an exconvict, and that their éonscience rmst have bothered .
them becauss thej both resigned from the police forée shortly after
Jimmy was convicted. Anyway, Jimmy madé several attempts to get his
case reopensd without naking any headway. Eséape was conblinually on
is mind qnd a;tqr'four é;fferenﬁ a?tempts, he final}y’ma@e it,

Aslfar as him being prejudice toward any peréon or race, I have

~ never heard him ever mention one thing against-ényone in all our_time
spenﬁ together, If he couldn't say gomafhing good aboﬁt-someone;.he
Just wouldn't say énything. In ra;t, there was no outward showing of
aninosity ever revealed by him toward the tro police officers who he
accusaé of framing him, If there‘was he juét kept such Fhingé to
himself, - | o -_ . :. | -~

As far as him:being-the person who shot Martin Luther King, I just
can't believe it is possible. EHowever, if he is gulilty of it I am

~ wondering whether or not it all leads back to thé fact that he was
aétually sent to prison on a brumpted up charge which in furn caused
him o do éo 2s a means of rotaliatlion against society.for the twenty
year sentence he gwears he didn't desorve. ;

T hope Jimmy is inmocent of killing Doctor King. T also hope that
he goesn?t become a scapegoat simply becauseihe drove & white mustang
and fappened'to favor the alleged assassinator of Doctor King
_ AFor the benefit of you persons with hate in your hsart towafd J imny
before he haa beeon proven gullty or given the ben?fit of a fair trial
I ask you %o wiﬁhhold your opinions, Instead I would ask you bto think

of him as beinf innocent uniil proven guilty. In the meantlme, put
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yoqfselves in his pldcs, on. the fun from 200 millioﬁ persons, withouf '
a Enown friend or voice raised in your behalf, and & hun@red thousand
~do}la: reward_placed,on'yqur'héad. -If you were innocent,_how would you
Teel? | '

In closing, I would like to say that if this article reaches & news-
- paper and is publighed and reéd by Jimmy, I would like to advisé you,
Jimmy, as a friend to make immsdiate arrahgements fbr your personal
proté%tion bf contacting a’Judge or Lawyer and give yourself upvso
-that you can be'givén.a falr trial. Don't put it off until you ars
recognlized by some trigger ﬁxgg:é happy nut iike Jack Ruby who wants
té make a newme for himself,' You realize that you are on the top wanted
list withé large reward on yoﬁr head. - You know that the odds are -
against you becauss of thig, You can't win, In the meantime, while
you are thinking.this ovef, if you happen %o bé.qornered by‘police
officers, for Christs saske don't hold a shootout. Grab a ;Shonebook '
and call a judge or lawyer, o

Therets no need for me to mention my ﬁame becauge you know who I
am. You do have some friends, Turﬁ yourself in, but use diseretion

~in doing so,
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The following investigation was conducted at the -
United States Penltentlary, Leavenworth, Kansas, by SA
WILLIAM N. OUSELFY.

JAMES HARVEY BRADLEY, Jr., an inmate of the
Penitentiary, number 8usls, stated he was presently serving
a 15 year sentence stemming from charges against him for
violation of United States Postal laws. BRADLEY's cooperation
was solicited relative to his knowledge of JAMES EARL RAY
and FBI wanted Flyer W42-A was displayed to BRADLEY. ' BRADLEY
immediately stated that RAY was unknown to him by name or
face.

: It was pointed out to BRADLEY that the FBI was in
possession of reliable information that RAY had criminal
contacts in Kansas City, including contacts with fences of
stolen merchandise. BRADLLY admitted that over the years
he has met and dealt with many theives, burglars and ex-
conviets, and possibly at sometime he did meet RAY, however,
he has absolutely no recollection of RAY and he feels he
has never even met the man.

BRADLEY indicated that in view of the nature of
the crime RAY is alleged to have committed, and the resulting
disorder that it brought about, he would not hesitate in
cooperating if he had any knowledge whatsoever concerning
RAY. BRADLEY stated he has followed newspaper accounts of
this case and saw the pictures of RAY when RAY was first
identified, however, none of it meant anything to him as
regards RAY being anyone he has ever known. BRADLEY
indicated that he personally has heard no talk among other
inmates concerning RAY, that is, talk to the effect that
" RAY was known to inmates BRADLEY has been in contact with
the short time BRADLEY has been at "the Penitentiary.

It is noted that JAMES HARVEY BRADLEY, JR., more
commonly known as JUNIOR BRADLEY, is now 41 years old and
has been engaged in criminal activity since he was 16 years
old. "~ For the past 15 to 20 years BRADLEY has had the reputation
of being the biggest fence of stolen merchandise in the Kansas
City area, having contacts in many other states in connection
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with his fencing operation. In addition reliable infor-
mation has been received that BRADLEY's operation was
intimately connected with the illegal operations of the
organized Italian criminal element in Kansas City better
known as the "outfit". ‘
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The following investigation was conducted by SA _
THOMAS H. WEAVER: e

At Jefferson City, Missouri:

: On April 23, 1968, Captain DON WYRICK, Assistant .
to the Warden, Missouri State Penitentiary, advised a revigw
of RAY's file with regard to a June, 1965 violation involving
taking prohibited items into the hospital at the MSP, the name
of the patient he was supposedly taking the items to was not
given in the violation veport, prepared by Captain DANTON
STEELE, MSP, following RAY's search by Guard HOMER BELL. MSP.
records show HOMER BELL resigned in July, 1967, and his address
was Box 275, Dixon, Missouri, telephone SK $-6401.

On April 23, 1968, in interview with inmate FRANK
JOSEPH GUINAN, #09297, MSP, GUINAN advised that RAY was
addicted to. "bennies" and amphetamine, and RAY and NEAL AEBY,
another inmate, were receiving this material at the MSP through
a guard named STOUT, who was later transferred to one of the
farms and later fired for smuggling a watch into the prison
farm.. GUINAN said that STQUT's wife operates a beauty parlor
in Jefferson City. '

GUINKAN said he believes there was an elderly con,
about 65 or 70, named JIMMY CARPENTER who would have known RAY,
but he never knew them to cell together. He said he believes
he read in the St. Louis newspapers that CARPENTER is presently
confined in the St. Louis County Jail. He stated that all the
time he knew RAY, the latter was always in a single cell.

On April 23, 1968, ABBIE LOOTEN, Secretary, Associate
Warden of Custody, advised that her records show JOHN LEWIS
-8TOUT, 812 East High, Jefferson City, who was last assigned at
the Renz Farm as a MSP guard resigned on March %, 1966. It
was noted that the Jefferson City telephone directory listed
Marvelle Beauty Shop at 812 E. High Street.

On April 23, 1968, JOHN L. STOUT, 1020 East Eigh
Street, advised that he was formerly a guard at the MSP, and
he knew JAMES EARL RAY as just another inmate there. He said
he did not know RAY or NEAL AEBY any better than the other inmates
under his control-at the MSP. He stated that RAY worked in
-the bakery and AEBY in the kitchen at the MSP, and would have
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had the opportunity to associate together in their work, but
he never saw RAY associating with anyone in particular, as

RAY was a "loner'" in his opinion. STOUT stated that he was
transferred from the walls to a farm in about 19656, and has
not seen either RAY or AEBY since that time. He advised that
he had heard rumors about RAY and AEBY taking "dope'", but - he
has no personal knowledge that they were in fact taking "dope"
and he never saw either ,one of them acting as if they were
under the influence of any "dope". He was accused of bringing
"dope" into the MSP by prison officials while he was there, but
he steadfastly denied having been involved in smuggling "dope”
or anything else into the prison and would continue to do so.
Neither RAY nor AEBY have contacted him since they left the
MSP and he has not seen nor heard from either of them since
about 1966,

On April 23, 1968, Captain DANTON STEELE, MSP, advised
that he vaguely.recalls RAY and the incident wherein he had a
violation through attempting to take prohibited items to the
hospital to some patient, allegedly. He made no record of the
name of the supposed patient RAY was taking the items to, and
he cannot recall if any name of a patient was ever given.
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CARLOS LEE BILLINGS, inmate, Medical Center for
Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, was adyvised of the
identity of JAMES A. MITCHELL as a Special Agent of the Tederal
Bureau of Investigation. He was told the purpose of the
interview concerned a report he had made sometime ago to the
IBI that he had been offered $50,000. to kill MARTIN LUTHER
KING by two individuals identified only as JAMES and EDDIE.
This took place in Columbia, South Carolina, in about March,
1965. He was furnished a warning and waiver form, which he
read and executed. He then furnished the following oral
information: )

In early 1965, in Columbia, South Carolina, he met
a soldier stationed at Fort Jackson, South Carolina, who was
to be discharged within a few days. His name was JIM or
GLENN BARBER, but he is not sure of the first name or the
spelling of the last name. He had just returned from Panana,
and he believes he held the rank of Corporal. BARBER had
marijuana and pep pills in his possession and was a very
convincing talker. BARBER had met a female in Columbia named
JOHNNIE BLACKWELL. She worked as a waitress at a lounge he
believes was called the "Downtown," located near Chubby’'s
Steak House in Columbia. She was from a little town twenty
miles south of Columbia, name unknocwn. BLACKWELL Poomed with
a girl named JUNE TAYLOR, somewhere on Bull Street in Columbia.
Both girls were prostltutes, and BILLINGS lived part of the
time with TAYLOR. TAYLOR worked at a night club there called
the "Red Rooster." : '

BLACKWELL had met two men known as JAMES and EDDIE
and had filled a prostltutlon date with JAMES for $50. The
initial meeting took place in some ¢lub, name unknown, located
near Chubby's Steak House, possibly the "Downtown." BLACKWELL
told JIM she had to leave because she had a date with a
soldier from Fort Jackson, South Carolina, named BARBER.

JAMES asked her to ask BARBER if he could get ahold of
any weapons, whereupon she told him BARBER had a machine gun.

4L/26/68 Springfield; Missouri KC 44-760
On at i Filed
SA JAMES A. MITCHELL - LAC S 4/726/68
by. Date dictated -
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of ;he FB1. 1t 15 the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

It and its contents dre not to be disfributed outside your agency.
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JAMES expressed an interest in buying it from BARBER and

told her to pass this on to him, whlch she agreed to do.

The prostitution date was filled in a motel in town, name
unknown. :

The following night, at the V.F.W., he, JAMES,
EDDY and BARBER met. TAYLOR and BLACKWELL were pnresent,
as well as two other girls who worked at the “Red Rooster,"
but this was their night» off. He does not recall their
names. This was the first time he had met JAMES and EDDY.
The men went outside and BARBER gave them each a stick of
marijuana which he had brought back from Panama. They all
sat in JAMES's white 1964-65 Lincoln Continental and smoked
marijuana. The Lincoln had a Tennessee license plate
beginning with the number 2, which designates Memphis. JAMES
was always smoking big cigars and wére a large diarond ring.
‘He understood JAMES has money in Mississippi and Tennessee.
He owns land in Clarksdale, Mississippi, has a big car lot in
.Memphis and a night club. In the old days he was a bootlegger.
JAMES despises the Negro race and particularly, any with
Communist leanlngs.

While in the cary; JAMES told BARBER he understood
he had a .50-caliber machlne gun and BARBER said he dld
JAMES asked if he wanted to sell it and he said, "Yes.
Either JAMES or EDDIE asked where the machine gun was and
how long it would take to get it. BARBER said three days
because it was in Westwego, Louisiana, in care of a friend
who ran a night club, The Canal Bank Inn. He never heard
this man's name. JAMES or EDDIE asked BARBER if he had any
ammunition for it, and he said he had a whole belt. One of
the men then offered him a thousand dollars for the machine

They all met again the next night at the largest
drive~in ‘restaurant in Columbia, name unrecalled. JAMLS or
EDDIE asked him if he had ever used the machine gun before,
and he said he used one while in military service. It was
agreed that BILLINGS would take BARBER to Westwego, Louisiana,
which is on the west bank of New Orleans, to get the machine
gun. They were to meet JAMES and EDDIE on a certain unrecalled
date in Columbia and colléct $1,000. for the machine gun. The
meet was to be at some unrecalled motel. "BILLIHGS stated he
has trouble remembering things that happened this long ago.
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He. drove BARBER to get the machine gun at the Canal
Bank Inn, and BARBER contacted some man outside of his e
presence who reportedly told him the weapon had not arrived.
He and BARBER stayed in an apartment house at the rear of the
Canal Bank Inn for two days waiting for the weapon to arrive, .
but it never did. He became irritated with BARBER and then
" felt BARBER never had such a weapon. BILLINGS returned alone
to Columbia, South Carolina, and he understood BARBER was goéing
to his home in Fort Myers, Florida. BARBER's parents reportedly
lived in and operated a trailer park at Fort Myers. BILLINGS
stated that at the time all this was going on he had and was
driving a 1959 Chevrolet convertible, maroon in color, bearing
a Maryland Temporary Tag. He bought the car under hlS true
name from Luby's Chevrolet in Baltimore, Maryland.

Upon his return to Columbia he met with JAMES and
EDDIE and informed them he did not get the weapon. He was told
the plan was for him and BARBER to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING for
$50,000. $5,000. was to be in advance, with the remaining
$45,000. to be paid to them in Greenville, South Carolina.
JAMES said KING had to be "wiped out" because J. EDGAR HOOVER
had reported KING to be a confirmed Communist and the most
notorious liar of our day. The killing was to take place
along a scheduled march from Selma, Alabama, to Montgomery,
Alabama. The machine gun was to be placed in the back of a
paneled truck and driven to a spot on the Selma-to-Montgomery
route. When the front line of marcheérs, including Dr. KING,
approached the spot, the rear doors of the truck would be
opened and the marchers machine-gunned. The truck was to come.
from some other state and purchased legally in the name of a
deceased person. They would then drive the paneled truck
away from the'line of march to a country road where a passenger
cay would be parked. The truck would be abandoned and then
they would travel into Montgomery, Alabama, by a devious back-
roads route. They would then travel to Greenville, South
Carolina, where they would meet JAMES and EDDIE. JAMES would
tell them how to get to Sydney, Australia, via Mexico, on a
freighter.

JAMES has a friend who formerly lived in Mississippi
but now has a sheep ranch in Broken Bow, Australia. This man _
would help set them up in a bar or some other type of legitimate
business.
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When he told JAMES and EDDIE that BARBER could not™
produce the machine gun, they said the plan had been dropped
because MARTIN LUTHER KING announced he was not going to
participate in the march. A

He described JAMES as white male Amorlcan, age 403
5 feet, 10 inches; 210 pounds; blue eyes; brown halr, graying
on the sides. JAMES lives on a farm eight miles from Memphls,
in Mississippi. :

EDDIE described as white male American; 6 feet, 1
inch; 180 pounds; brown hair; age 38, good dresser, residence
Memphis, Tennessee.

BARBER described white male American, 223 5 feet, 8
inches; 170 pounds; black hair; husky build, and good locking.
lle believes BARBER a psychiatric case and believes this was
the reason he was discharged from the military.

He has seen JAMES and EDDIE since the above incident;
howevelr, he. is not going to say more unless the Government
dismisses an Interstate Transportation of Stolen Motor Vehicle
charge against him. He has two detainers against him, and
one is a State detainer. The federal detainer is from U. S.
District Court, Montgomery, Alabama, and this detainer pre-
vents him from making parole. He is eligible for parole on
his current S5-~year senterice in September 1968. He might get
a parole to a State detainer, but parole would not be
favorably acted upon with a federal detainer on file. If this
detainer were removed he would furnish the full names of JAMES
and EDDIE and where they could be located, in addition to
.subsequent contacts he has had with  these men. He was told
that no promises of any kind could be made in this regard.

: A photograph of JAMES EARLY RAY, FBI # 306uu3A,
taken at the Missourili Department of Corrections, Jefferson
City; Missouri, on March 17, 1960, was shown to BILLINGS,
and he stated that he does not know this individual either
by name or photograph. :

BILLINGS admitted he was at the Medical Center for

psychiatric treatment. He has a writ in federal court under
the provisions of Title 18, Sectiocn 2255, U. S..Code,
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trying to get his original Interstate Transportation of
Stolen Motor Vehicle conviction set aside on the grounds

he was incompetent at'the time. He was at the U. S. '
Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, but was recently
transferred to the Medical Center because he has been

seeing a red man with a green coat and alligator shoes.

This red man is responsible for all his troubles. He is not
wvisible to him now, but he does see him when he is alone,
but not since he arrived here in February 1968.

The following is a degcrlptlon cf BILLINGS as
obtained through observation and interview:

Race o ~ White
Sex . Male
Nationality American
Height 6'
Weight- 130 1bs.
Hair Brown
Eyes . Blue
Born ‘ | , in North Carolina

: ) (no town)
FBI # ' 36879LA
Wife . OMA BILLINGS

Box 214,
) Toughkenamon, Pennsylvania

Mother _ VIRGINIA BILLINGS
Father P. B. BILLINGS

(Address same as above)
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LEO HOLDEN PARKER, No., 15254, Missouri State
Penitentiary, received April 19, 1968, to serve 15 years for
Armed Robbery-lst said he was relessed on parole to Dismas
House in St. Louis, Missouri, on June 1, 1967, after serving
13 years f urder in Tllinois. He said he was arrested on-
July 18, 496384 for having kidnaped a boy and girl and robbing
them of money and their car. The car was recovered in St. Louis,
Missouri. He said this crime was committed on July 11, 1967,
and he was arrested on July 18, 1968, and subsequently tried.

‘He noted the newspaper articles stated that the
kidnaper had mentioned Peing recently escaped from prison and
among other: things had blue gres, He has brown eyes. He said,’
while in jail, he talked to everyone he could to find out what
prisoners had escsaped from Illinocis and Missouri. He was told
be a prisoner. at the St. Louis Jail that JAMES RAY had escaped.
This was in September of 1967. He said this prisoner, whose
name he could not recall if :he ever knew it, said that RAY had
been in St. Louis all summer; had a car; was using or pushing

‘narcotics and was living and eating in a garage and had been

making money by various hold-ups. PARKER said he tried to get
his attorney to send for a photograph of RAY, but this was not
done. ”

PARKER said -that he did not see a photograph of RAY
until this last week when pictures were published of him in
newspapers in connection with the nurder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER
KING. He noted the close resemblance between him and RAY.

He said he thinks RAY is responsibls for the crime for which
he is serving time and he is therefore desirous of doing every-
thing he can to help locate RAY,

PARKER said a large blow-up picture cf him was used in
his trial, but the picture had been "touched up" to vemove
facial scars. He noted he has tattoos on his arms that would
show and yet the witnesses did not recall them. He gaid he
believed the victims had been influenced in identifying him
by the St. Louis Police. He claims he had a good alibi and
did not commit the crime, but was convicted on his record and
from biased testimony based on faulty identification of

‘

.
On__ 4/26/68 ,  Jefferson City, Missouri gz KC 44-760
SA ROWEN B. AYERS/rl Dote dictoted___4/26/68
This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It js the property of the FB) ond is looned to your ag‘enc'y;

1 and its conlents are not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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